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T
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 10:04 AM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-9810206-4370669
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $214.80

Approved items

[x] 4 Power-Sonic PS-1250F2-12 Volt/5 Amp Hour Sealed Lead Acid Battery with 0.250
- Fast-on Connector, one Color
$21.48 | Qty 10
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Total price: $121.93
Add all three to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the others. Show details
This item: Power-Sonic Genuine PS-1250 F2 12V 5 Ah SLA Battery $23.99

PS-1270 - POWER-SONIC 12V 7AH SLA BATTERY - PACK OF 2 $52.95 ($26.48/Count)
Power Sonic PS-1270 12 Volt 7 AH SLA Battery .250 F2 Terminal - 2 Pack $44.99 {$22.50/Count)
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